## IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE Monitoring and Reporting Requirements Not Met for:

Ionitoring and Reporting Requirements Not Met for:

<u>Stucker Fork Water Utility</u>

Our water system recently violated a drinking water standard. Although this is not an emergency, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened, what you should do, and what we are doing to correct this situation.

We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water standards meet EPA's health standards. During **December 2023** we **did not complete all monitoring or testing** for **Total Coliform** 

What should I do? There is nothing you need to do at this time. You do not need to boil your water or take other corrective actions. You may continue to drink the water.

What does this mean? This is not an immediate risk. If it had been, you would have been notified immediately.

What Happened? We took only 19 samples of the required 20 samples.

Date Distributed: 2/21/24

We anticipate resolving the pro-	oblem by <u>01-24</u>
For more information, please of	contact the public water system:
Office	Phone Number: <u>1/812/794/0650</u>
those who may not have receivapartments, nursing homes, so	with all the other people who drink this water, especially ved this notice directly (for example, people in chools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this ibuting copies by hand or mail.*
This notice is being sent to you	u by: IN5272002 Stucker Fork Water Utility